
                                                                                                                               1/2005 5 

RECOMMENDED FORM FOR MOTIONS GRANTING 
OR DENYING REQUESTS FOR VARIANCES 

 
 

MOVE TO GRANT THE VARIANCE REQUESTED: 
 
  PRELIMINARY FINDINGS: The variance would 
A. Not contrary to public interest; and 
 
B. Does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a zoning district; and 
 
C.      Does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or zoning district; 

              AND                                    
 

SPECIAL FINDINGS 
 
I. The petitioner has any of the following practical difficulties: 
 

1. No reasonable use can be made of the property, or 
 

2. Public health, safety and welfare negatively affected, or 
 

3. Conforming is unnecessarily burdensome. 
 

These practical difficulties result from the following unusual characteristics of the 
property: 
 
1. (size – e.g.) 

 
2. (locations – e.g.) 

 
3. (configuration – e.g.) 

 
II. The following significant natural features or resources would be destroyed: 
 

1.  
 
2.  
 
3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                               1/2005 6 

 
 
MOVE TO DENY VARIANCE REQUESTED: 
 
  PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 
 
A. It would be contrary to public interest; or 

 
B. It would permit the establishment of a prohibited use as the principal use within a 

zoning district; or 
 

C. It causes an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity; or 
 

D. Relates to property not described in the application for the variance 
 

(If any of the above, you must state the reasons for the finding) 
 

OR 
 

 SPECIAL FINDINGS 
 

1.      The petitioner has not demonstrated any practical difficulty; or 
 

The petitioner’s problems or practical difficulties do not result from any unusual 
characteristics of the property because: 
 
 1. 
 
 2. 
 
 3. 
 

II. No significant natural features or resources are negatively affected. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance .Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-

mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 

made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 
 

David Lambert, Chair, and Michael Bartnik, Vice Chair 
Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney, Donald L. Edmunds 

William Fisher, A. Allen Kneale 
   

September 21, 2010 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

1. ROLL CALL – Excuse Absent Members if necessary 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 20, 2010 
 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, WILLIAM GEORGE AND LINDA BULL, 987 EMERSON – 
In order to enlarge the existing garage, 1) a 3.5 foot variance to the minimum 10 
foot side yard setback and 2) an 8.5 foot variance from the requirement that the 
combined total setback for both side yards is at least 25 feet. 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, WAYNE AND JEAN PURSELL, 4912 MOONGLOW – In 

order to cover the existing deck with a screened porch, an 8.2 foot variance to the 
required 45 foot rear yard setback. 

 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOSEPH MANIACI, MONDRIAN PROPERTIES WESTON 

DOWNS LLC, VACANT SITES AT 694, 702 AND 710 SEABISCUIT  AND 3901, 
3909, 3925, 3933 AND 3941 APPALOOSA (WESTON DOWNS) – In order to 
construct 8 detached condominium units, a variance to allow the minimum distance 
between buildings to be no less than 10 feet.  Chapter 31.30.00 (L) of the Zoning 
Ordinance allows no less than a 20 foot minimum distance between buildings. 

 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, YACOUB MURAD, VACANT LOT ADJACENT TO AND 

EAST OF 734 AMBERWOOD – In order to build a new house, 1) a 5 foot variance 
from the required 10 foot side yard setback, and 2) a 15 foot variance from the 
required 45 foot rear yard setback. 

 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

http://www.troymi.gov/


NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-

mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 

made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
5. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

1 
 

The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
July 20, 2010, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Donald L. Edmunds 
William Fisher 
A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 15, 2010 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-07-030 
Motion by Clark 
Support by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To approve the June 15, 2010 Regular meeting minutes as printed, with the 
correction of two minor typographical errors on page 1. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-07-031 
Motion by Courtney 
Support by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To place Agenda item #4 D after Agenda item #4 E. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

2 
 

3. RENEWALS 
 
A. RENEWAL REQUEST, BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF TROY, 3670 JOHN R – For 

relief of the 4’-6” high masonry screening wall required along the east and north 
property lines between the parking lot and the adjacent residentially zoned property. 
 
Mr. Savidant gave an overview of the renewal request before the Board.  The item 
was adjourned several times since the February 16, 2010 Board of Zoning Appeals 
meeting to allow the Boys & Girls Club and the adjacent neighbor to the north to 
come to an agreement regarding site drainage.  Mr. Savidant indicated Board 
members received, prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting, a copy of a 
Memorandum of Understanding signed by both parties acknowledging resolution of 
the drainage issue. 
 
Mr. Clark asked (1) if the property owners to the south are satisfied with the drainage 
concern; and (2) if representation from the Witkowski family is present at tonight’s 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Savidant indicated he was not aware of any issues associated with the property 
owner to the south.  Further, Mr. Savidant assumed there was no representation 
from the Witkowski family, by the indication of no hands in the audience. 
 
Steve Toth, Executive Director of the Boys & Girls Club, and Troy resident, 2312 
Niagara, was present.  Mr. Toth said concerns with the property owners to the south 
and east were addressed and resolved.  He indicated that with the support of the 
property owner to the north, Ms. Witkowski, the drainage issue is resolved, as well 
as the screening of car headlights and maintenance of the swale and landscaping.  
Mr. Toth acknowledged the hours volunteered by Comcast to complete the swale.  
He shared photographs of the completed work and indicated everything appears to 
be functioning well.  Mr. Toth said the Boys & Girls Club has a very positive and 
neighborly relationship with Ms. Witkowski. 
 
Mr. Forsyth stated the signed Memorandum of Understanding is for the Board’s 
information only and does not need to be referenced in the Resolution. 
 
Mr. Clark asked what remedy the property owner and/or the Board would have 
should Ms. Witkowski not be satisfied in the future. 
 
Mr. Savidant replied that based on the positive relationship between the Boys & Girls 
Club and Ms. Witkowski, as represented by Mr. Toth this evening, any issues would 
be addressed by the Boys & Girls Club.  
 
Mr. Forsyth noted that the Court system is an option should drainage become such 
an issue that a nuisance is created. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

3 
 

Resolution # BZA 2010-07-032 
Motion by Courtney 
Support by Clark 
 
MOVED, To grant the Boys & Girls Club of Troy, 3670 John R, for relief of the 4’-6” 
high masonry screening wall required along the east and north property lines 
between the parking lot and the adjacent residentially zoned property, a one (1) year 
renewal. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Edmunds indicated he would vote no on the motion.  He said the Engineering 
Department clearly stated that the swale was not necessary, and a standard renewal 
would have been appropriate.  He commended the Boys & Girls Club for their good 
neighborly spirit in working out a reasonable resolution with the neighbor to the 
north.  
 
Mr. Kneale questioned the construction of the swale as relates to City standards and 
requirements. 
 
Mr. Savidant stated that the swale was not required by the City. 
 
Mr. Toth addressed a memorandum from the Engineering Department stating that 
the City had no issues with the existing swale.  He stated the Boys & Girls Club 
worked directly with the surveyor contracted by the Witkowski family to complete the 
swale work, and it is the conclusion of both parties that the completed swale is 
beneficial to both parties. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Lambert 
No: Edmunds, Fisher, Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JERALD A. BOCK, 2397 VERMONT DRIVE – In order to 

construct an addition to the attached garage, a 10 foot variance to the required 35 
foot rear yard setback. 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief report on the proposed variance with respect to its location 
and zoning of adjacent properties.  He noted that because the home is addressed on 
Vermont, a variance to the rear yard setback is needed.  Mr. Savidant confirmed that 
if the home was addressed on Milverton, the petitioner would not need a variance 
because the side yard setback is 50 feet.  Mr. Savidant also confirmed that the 
property to the north is owned by the County.  



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

4 
 

The applicant, Gerald Bock, was present.  Mr. Bock stated that the County 
purchased 80 feet of his property and removed the 10 x 14 foot barn he used for 
equipment storage.  He indicated the garage addition would give him room to store 
lawn and garden equipment. 
 
Chair Lambert noted there is no written correspondence on file.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-07-033 
Motion by Bartnik 
Support by Fisher 
 
MOVED, To grant the variance request. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• That the variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• That the variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
• That the variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the 

immediate vicinity or zoning district. 
 
Special Findings: 
That the petitioner has one or more of the following practical difficulties: 
• Conforming to the specific ordinance that was cited in the application would be 

unnecessarily burdensome. 
• These practical difficulties result from the location and size of the property. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, WILLIAM L. GUGAN, 6163 LIVERNOIS – In order to 

construct an addition to the front of the house, an 8 foot variance to the required 40 
foot front yard setback.  
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief report on the proposed variance with respect to its location 
and zoning of adjacent properties.  He addressed the petitioner’s rudimentary 
measurements that demonstrate his home is the furthest away from Livernois in 
comparison to other homes on the street.  Mr. Savidant said the petitioner proposes 
to construct the addition that would be consistent with the existing home façade. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

5 
 

The applicant, William Gugan, was present.  Mr. Gugan said the proposed addition 
is the desire of his wife who is a quilter.  The addition would accommodate the space 
needed to place quilts on the wall during the quilting process.  Mr. Gugan makes 
canes for a veteran program called ‘Lean on Me’ and the extra space would 
accommodate his hobby also.  Mr. Gugan said he and his wife would like to put the 
addition on the front of the home for security and financial reasons. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Chair Lambert noted there is no written correspondence on file.   
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-07-034 
Motion by Courtney 
Support by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To grant the variance. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• The variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
• The variance does not adversely affect anyone on the street or any of the 

neighbors. 
• The variance relates only to this parcel. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, DANIEL MACLEISH, 4938 ADAMS POINTE COURT – In 

order to cover an existing terrace, a 6.5 foot variance to the required 45 foot rear 
yard setback. 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief report on the proposed variance with respect to its location 
and zoning of adjacent properties.  He indicated the applicant submitted several 
elevations.  Mr. Savidant addressed correspondence received from a neighbor 
relative to concerns with drainage, and identified the property in relation to the 
applicant’s property. 
 
There was discussion on the structural design of the patio in relation to the extension 
of the house, gutters, drains and insulation. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

6 
 

The petitioner, Daniel MacLeish, was present.  Mr. MacLeish is the builder and 
developer of the Adams Pointe subdivision.  He addressed in detail the drainage 
system installed during the development stages.  Mr. MacLeish said he spoke to Mr. 
White about his concern of potential drainage problems and reassured him there 
would be no additional stormwater runoff than what runs off the patio.  Mr. MacLeish 
addressed the intent of the applicant and their desire for a covered terrace.  He 
shared elevations of the structure and indicated the applicant has no intention of 
closing in the patio because they want a breeze.  He noted that the footings would 
go deep enough should the resident want to close it in the future. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Daniel White of 4949 Valley Vista Road, Troy, was present.  Mr. White said the 
proposed addition is very attractive and he has no problem with the structure.  He 
addressed his concerns with the drainage.  Mr. White acknowledged the 
professionalism of Mr. MacLeish as a builder and developer.  He asked what 
recourse he would have should Mr. MacLeish not be able to complete the work for 
some unforeseen reason.  Mr. White also asked if it would be appropriate to place a 
condition on a variance approval requiring that the existing swale and rear yard 
drainage configuration remains in place.  He voiced concern with re-grading the 
property between the wall and structure. 
 
Mr. Forsyth said the Board has the authority to attach conditions to a variance 
approval as long as the condition relates to the land.  He indicated in this case, a 
condition to keep the existing drainage in place relates to the land and would be a 
valid condition. 
 
Mr. MacLeish said construction would not impact the existing drainage system.  He 
noted a permit would be required to do any type of work that would involve the City 
stormwater system. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Chair Lambert noted the only written correspondence on file is the letter from Daniel 
White. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-07-035 
Motion by Clark 
Support by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To grant the variance. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• The variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
• The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate 

vicinity or zoning district. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

7 
 

Further, That the swale and berm would remain there as part of the approval for the 
variance. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
E. VARIANCE REQUEST, FATHER & SON CONSTRUCTION, 2891 IOWA – In order 

to construct an addition to the house, variances from the requirement that the 
addition be set back at least 10 feet from the detached garage, and that a portion of 
the detached garage be allowed in the side yard.  No alterations are proposed for 
the garage; the addition of the house would require the garage to be moved 
northward, so that the entire garage is north of the proposed house addition. 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief report on the proposed variance with respect to the plot 
plan provided by the petitioner and Sections 40.56.02 (A) and (D) of the Zoning 
Ordinance.   
 
There was discussion on: 
• Access to the rear of the property in a fire emergency. 
• Scenario of construction of small addition on new addition and connection to 

existing garage.  Mr. Savidant determined it would make the site more non-
conforming and a side yard setback would be required.  

• Unknown object on aerial photography in lower left hand corner, immediately 
east of second accessory building and south. 

 
The petitioner, Kip Langley, of Father & Son Construction, was present.  He said 
Father & Son Construction has been in Troy for 47 years.  He indicated the object in 
the aerial photography is a deck which would be removed prior to construction.  He 
said there is 10 feet on the one side of the home for fire access in an emergency.  
Mr. Langley said the homeowners would like to add on to the 800 square foot home 
to meet family needs.  He indicated there is no room to construct an addition in the 
front or the side.  Mr. Langley said the addition would not bother any neighbor and 
would have no adverse effects.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Chair Lambert noted there is one communication on file in support of the variance 
request. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

8 
 

Resolution # BZA 2010-07-036 
Motion by Bartnik 
Support by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To grant the variance. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• The variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
• The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate 

vicinity or zoning district. 
 
Special Findings: 
• Due to the size and location of the existing buildings that conforming would be 

unnecessarily burdensome and would restrict the owners in a reasonable use of 
their property. 

 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, BRIAN MCCALLUM FOR DETROIT MEETING ROOMS, 
3586 ADAMS ROAD – In order to reuse a single family home as a small church:  1) 
a variance from the requirement that the buildings be set back at last fifty (50) feet 
from the adjacent property lines, 2) a variance to allow parking within the front yard 
setbacks along Adams Road and Bolingbroke Drive, and adjacent to any land zoned 
for residential purposes, 3) A variance from the requirement that parking areas be 
screened from adjacent residential properties by a 4’6” high landscaped berm, and 
4) Variances from the requirement that an 8 foot wide concrete sidewalk be provided 
along Adams Road, a 5 foot concrete sidewalk be provided along Bolingbroke Drive, 
and that 5 foot wide concrete sidewalks be provided from the public street frontage 
sidewalks to interior sidewalks serving parking areas and building entrances.   
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief history of the item, and reviewed the approval process of 
both the Planning Commission and Board of Zoning Appeals.  Mr. Savidant 
identified each variance request and noted the variance request relating to required 
sidewalks along Adams Road and Bolingbroke is not necessary.  He explained that 
sidewalks are off-site improvements and the petitioner must seek a waiver from the 
City’s Traffic Committee. 
 
Mr. Savidant said the Planning Department received numerous emails, 
correspondence and a signed petition in opposition of the variance request.  He 
brought to the attention of Board members that a resident submitted to the Planning 
Department photographs of converted church properties located in other 
communities, prepared from the list of addresses provided by the applicant. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

9 
 

There was a brief discussion on the requirement for a berm to screen parking in 
terms of the existing berm, required height, required location(s) and Zoning 
Ordinance interpretation by City staff. 
 
Nathan Robinson of Horizon Engineering, P.O. Box 182158, Shelby Township, was 
present to represent the landowner and the petitioner.  Mr. Robinson gave a 
PowerPoint presentation detailing the following: 

• Current site. 
• Property use. 
• Zoning regulations. 
• Review process. 
• Variance requests. 

 
Mr. Robinson closed the presentation emphasizing the proposed use of the facility is 
minimal; two days a week and each session approximately two hours.  He said the 
proposed location is ideal because it is on a main road.  Mr. Robinson said the 
maximum number of people on the site per session would be 27 people; as well, the 
maximum number of vehicles on site per session would be 9.  
 
Mr. Savidant verbally made a correction to one of the petitioner’s PowerPoint slides 
(reference Review Process, Step 1) that indicated an informal meeting was held with 
staff and some members of Planning Commission.  Mr. Savidant clarified that no 
members of the Planning Commission were present at that meeting.   
 
Steve Carnwath, trustee and elder for the Detroit Meeting Rooms community, 3109 
Cummings, Berkley, was present.  Mr. Carnwath addressed the following items at 
the request of the Board members: 
 

• Similar capital investments acquired in other communities/states for same 
use/purpose. 

• Church bylaws require ownership of facilities; leasing not an option. 
• Worldwide church organization; Christian Fellowship Brethren, aka Plymouth 

Brethren. 
• Maintenance of properties; specifically, 1722 Eleven Mile, Berkley.  Stated 

damage shown in photograph occurred from City construction project.   
• Purchase date/closing on property.  Property acquired as high bidder in auction 

sale.  City Assessor records show property was acquired in December 2009.  
Board member Edmunds indicated purchase of property was misrepresented by 
petitioner at April 13, 2010 Planning Commission.   

• Established churches locally in residential homes; Berkley, Royal Oak, Clawson. 
• Familiarity with City procedure on variances and site plan approval process. 
• Makeup of community church. 

o One large church and smaller group facilities. 
o Traditional family gatherings. 
o Prayer and communion schedules; days, times, group size organized by 

committee. 
o Trustees conduct service in informal, conservative and quiet gathering. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

10 
 

• Major road frontage desired for local churches; sometimes, side road. 
• Number of vehicles in relation to group size; one car per family. 
• Traffic circulation; ingress and egress, directional signage. 
• Screening of parking; would prefer board-on-board wood fence in lieu of berm. 
• Size of facility in relation to proposed use.   
 
Mr. Bartnik addressed the size of the property in relation to the proposed use and 
shared concerns with parking adjacent to neighboring residential.  He feels the site 
is too small for the particular proposed use. 
 
Mr. Savidant explained that should the Planning Commission grant the applicant a 
Special Use Approval, any and all future property owners would be required to 
adhere to that Special Use Approval and any conditions that were placed on its 
approval. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following persons were present to speak.  All persons spoke in opposition of the 
variance request.  
 
Thomas Cook 2855 Bolingbroke, Troy 
Tom Hermann 2825 Wattles, Troy 
Marc Flora 2544 Lanergan, Troy 
Mary Masson 2856 Lanergan, Troy 
Helen Lynch 2934 Bolingbroke, Troy 
Dennis McCardle 2902 Sunridge, Troy 
Bill Grier 2828 Sunridge, Troy 
William Lynch 797 Tennyson Downs, Bloomfield Hills 
Robert Anderson 3600 Adams Road, Troy 
Lillian Fenstermacher 2964 Sunridge, Troy 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Courtney said he would be favorable to a church on this site, but it appears the 
only practical difficulty shown this evening is that the applicant bought a parcel of 
property not big enough for the proposed use.  Mr. Courtney believes that is not 
grounds enough to claim practical difficulty. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2010-07-037 
Motion by Courtney 
Support by Kneale 
 
MOVED, That the variance be denied.   
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• The applicant has not shown a practical difficulty other than the fact they bought 

a parcel that is too small.   



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

11 
 

Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Chair Lambert asked for a definition of a hardship that a petitioner would have to 
demonstrate for the Board to grant a variance. 
 
Mr. Forsyth referenced Zoning Ordinance Section 43.72.00 (C), as an example of 
practical difficulty.  It states: “Not cause substantial adverse effect to properties in 
the immediate vicinity or in the zoning district.” 
 
Chair Lambert noted a petition signed by 15 people in opposition of the variance 
request, as well as numerous letters and correspondence in opposition are on file. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that churches are clearly allowed in residential areas, and typically 
are located on main roads.  He said this particular piece of property on Adams Road 
is too small for the proposed use as a church.  Mr. Bartnik addressed the change in 
the Zoning Ordinance to require a berm in lieu of a masonry wall to screen adjacent 
parking areas from residential.  He feels the parking and traffic from the proposed 
use would be adverse effects on surrounding properties.   
 
Chair Lambert agreed.  He expressed confidence that Detroit Meeting Rooms would 
be a good neighbor, but feels this type of facility on a small residential property 
requiring four variances is pushing the envelope too much.  Chair Lambert noted he 
would be voting in favor of a denial. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
None. 
 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
Chair Lambert welcomed the new Board members, Messrs. Kneale and Fisher.  He 
thanked Vice Chair Bartnik for serving as chair at the June regular meeting.  Further, 
Chair Lambert thanked Members Kovacs and Kempen for their excellent service on the 
Board. 
 
Mr. Forsyth gave a brief account of his service on various Boards. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JULY 20, 2010 
 
 

12 
 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 10:26 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes\Draft\07-20-10 BZA Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, WILLIAM GEORGE AND LINDA BULL, 987 
EMERSON – In order to enlarge the existing garage, 1) a 3.5 foot variance to 
the minimum 10 foot side yard setback and 2) an 8.5 foot variance from the 
requirement that the combined total setback for both side yards is at least 25 
feet. 

 

 



















evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval













3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, WAYNE AND JEAN PURSELL, 4912 MOONGLOW 

– In order to cover the existing deck with a screened porch, an 8.2 foot 
variance to the required 45 foot rear yard setback. 

 
 















evanspm
Oval





















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOSEPH MANIACI, MONDRIAN PROPERTIES 

WESTON DOWNS LLC, VACANT SITES AT 694, 702 AND 710 
SEABISCUIT  AND 3901, 3909, 3925, 3933 AND 3941 APPALOOSA 
(WESTON DOWNS) – In order to construct 8 detached condominium units, a 
variance to allow the minimum distance between buildings to be no less than 
10 feet.  Chapter 31.30.00 (L) of the Zoning Ordinance allows no less than a 
20 foot minimum distance between buildings. 

 

























PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL AUGUST 10, 2010 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 

5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 862 A) – Proposed Weston 
Downs, Southeast Corner of Wattles and Finch Road, Section 21, Currently Zoned 
R-1T (One Family Attached Residential) District 
 
Mr. Branigan presented a summary of the preliminary site plan application.  He 
addressed the required setbacks with respect to the proposed change in site layout.  
Mr. Branigan indicated no action is required at tonight’s meeting because the 
petitioner must apply for and potentially receive a variance from the Board of Zoning 
Appeals. 
 
The petitioner, Joe Maniaci of Mondrian Properties, 50215 Schoenherr, Shelby 
Township, was present.  Mr. Maniaci said the intent of the proposed change in site 
layout is to better market the remaining units.  He said the proposal is a viable 
option within the Master Deed and site alterations are allowed with the approval of 
the City.  Mr. Maniaci said the density would remain the same, and the reduction of 
each unit footprint would create additional open space.  Mr. Maniaci briefly 
addressed the ownership of a detached site condominium. 
 
 

6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 068 A) – Proposed Bethany 
Villa Housing Association, West of John R Road and South of E. Big Beaver (1680 
Jackson), Section 26, Currently Zoned RM-1 (Multiple Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Branigan presented a summary of the proposed Preliminary Site Plan 
application.  He addressed the required setbacks between buildings in an RM-1 
zoning district, and the formula established by Section 31.30.00.C.  Mr. Branigan is 
confident the proposed community building location exceeds the minimum setback 
requirement.   
 
Mr. Branigan further addressed parking with respect to a possible parking reduction 
and/or shared parking with the adjacent church. 
 
Michael Houseman, construction manager, of Wolverine North America, 4045 
Barden, Grand Rapids, was present.  Mr. Houseman said the purpose of the 
community building is to house the offices of the housing association, as well as 
provide a facility for crafts, Meals on Wheels and similar functions.  He addressed 
the potential to reduce parking on site and/or reach a shared parking agreement 
with the adjacent church.  Mr. Houseman indicated the association board is 
agreeable to working with the City on a parking reduction.   

evanspm
Highlight



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President      R. Donald Wortman, Vice President       Douglas J. Lewan, Principal      John L. Enos, Principal 
Jennifer L. Coe, Associate    Sally M. Elmiger, Associate    David J. Scurto, Associate    Brian M. Oppmann, Associate    Zachary Branigan, Associate 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Brent Savidant 
 
FROM: Zachary Branigan 

DATE: August 5, 2010 
 
RE: Weston Downs 
 
 
We are in receipt of a site plan for the proposed changes to an approved condominium project, 
Weston Downs. The applicant intends to alter the approved plans to omit a series of attached 
single family buildings and replace them with 8 single family residential homes.  The site is 
currently partially developed.  There are 6 buildings already constructed, along with all common 
areas, the roadway, and landscaping improvements throughout the project.  The landscaping is 
maintained well and the existing buildings are of a very high construction standard.  
 
We have reviewed this submittal preliminarily for general compliance with ordinance 
requirements and have determined that the project will require a variance to proceed. The site 
plan provided is limited in detail, perhaps in anticipation of the need for a variance.  
Consequently, it does not fully comply with the requirements for preliminary site plan submittal 
at this time; however, sufficient detail is provided to determine what action would be required 
from the Planning Commission and Board of Zoning Appeals to proceed. 
 
Article 30, Schedule of Regulations, established minimum dimensions for projects in the R-1T 
district.  Section 31.30.00.L provides specific guidance for R-IT projects.  It states: 
 
In an R-1T or R-M District, front, side, or rear yards need not refer to spacing between buildings 
for a planned development of two (2) or more buildings on the same parcel. In such cases the 
minimum distance between any two (2) buildings shall be regulated according to the formula 
contained in Section 31.30.00 (C). This distance shall be no less than forty (40) feet, except as 
modified by the following provisions relative to the R-1T District: 
 
The Planning Commission may modify the minimum distance between buildings in R-1T Districts 
in the following manner, when such is not controlled by the formula contained in Sub-section (C) 
above: 
 
1. The minimum distance between buildings containing no more than two (2) units and having a 
total length (extending from the subject yard) of no more than sixty (60) feet, may be twenty (20) 
feet. 
 



Weston Downs 
August 5, 2010 

 2 

2. The minimum distance between buildings containing no more than four (4) units and having a 
total length (extending from the subject yard) of no more than one hundred-twenty (120) feet, 
may be thirty (30) feet. 
 
3. The Planning Commission shall determine the appropriate minimum distance between 
buildings, within the range provided above, when the subject buildings involve combinations of 
unit counts and/or building lengths. 
 
Given that the applicant’s proposal includes single dwelling buildings, the project would now 
have structures “containing no more than two units” as regulated above.  The Planning 
Commission, when projects contain buildings with combinations of unit counts, is required to 
determine the appropriate setbacks between buildings.  However, under no circumstance, could 
the setback between buildings be less than 20 feet between two buildings with “no more than two 
units” as noted above. 
 
The applicant proposed a setback of as little as 10 feet in one circumstance, and other distances 
that are less than 20 feet, in several others.  Therefore, in order to proceed, the applicant would 
need to obtain a variance.   
 
Should the variance be secured, we believe the other setbacks, which require Planning 
Commission approval, provided between the existing buildings on the site and the new single 
family buildings is sufficient, 30 feet between units 5 and 6, and 40 feet between units 19 and 20.  
We believe the Planning Commission should find these setbacks acceptable, in accordance with 
item 3, above.   
 
Section 43.86.00, which was enacted in October of 2009, states that when a variance is required 
for a project which also requires site plan approval, that project must first come before the 
Planning Commission.  It states: 
 
If an application to the Board of Zoning Appeals requires site plan approval by the Planning 
Commission pursuant to the provisions of Section 03.40.03, the applicant shall first apply for site 
plan approval as set forth in Article 03.41.00. The Planning Commission shall review the site 
plan including site layout and other design features, but shall not grant Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval nor make a recommendation on the variance. The Planning Commission shall then 
transmit the site plan and the minutes related to said site plan to the Board of Zoning Appeals. 
The Board of Zoning Appeals shall transmit its decision related to the application to the 
Planning Commission. The Planning Commission shall then take action on the site plan. 
 
Consequently, the Planning Commission cannot make a determination on this project at this 
time.  The Planning Commission may make preliminary comments and have an initial discussion 
with regard to general project principles. 
 
This project cannot move forward as designed without relief from the Ordinance.  Therefore, we 
recommend that the Planning Commission postpone action on the applicant’s request until such 
time as they can apply for and potentially obtain a variance from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 
 

evanspm
Highlight



Weston Downs 
August 5, 2010 

 3 

Sincerely,  

 
 
 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, YACOUB MURAD, VACANT LOT ADJACENT TO 

AND EAST OF 734 AMBERWOOD – In order to build a new house, 1) a 5 
foot variance from the required 10 foot side yard setback, and 2) a 15 foot 
variance from the required 45 foot rear yard setback. 

 



















evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval



evanspm
Polygon









Access Oakland Property Viewer

  
Disclaimer: The information provided in this system has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map 
or survey and is not intended to be used as one. Users of this data are hereby notified that the information sources mentioned above should be consulted for verification of the 
information. 

 

Page 1 of 1Map Output

8/25/2010http://land.oakgov.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=parcelView&ClientVersion=4.0&Form=True&Encode=False



 

 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

        STUDY SESSION MEETING 
 

David Lambert, Chair, and Michael Bartnik, Vice Chair 
Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney, Donald L. Edmunds 

William Fisher, A. Allen Kneale 
   

September 21, 2010 Immediately Following Adjournment Council Chamber 
of Regular Meeting (7:30 p.m.) 

   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL – Excuse Absent Members if necessary 
 
 
 
2. TRAINING PROGRAM FOR BOARD MEMBERS – Presented by City Attorney’s Office 
 
 
 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�

	Recommended Form for Motions 
	Opening Statement
	September 21, 2010 Agenda
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	July 20, 2010 Regular Meeting

	HEARING OF CASES
	VARIANCE REQUEST, WILLIAM GEORGE AND LINDA BULL, 987 EMERSON
	Maps
	Application
	Plans
	Photographs

	VARIANCE REQUEST, WAYNE AND JEAN PURSELL, 4912 MOONGLOW
	Maps
	Application
	Plans
	Work Proposal

	VARIANCE REQUEST, JOSEPH MANIACI, MONDRIAN PROPERTIESWESTON DOWNS LLC, VACANT SITES AT 694, 702 AND 710SEABISCUIT AND 3901, 3909, 3925, 3933 AND 3941 APPALOOSA(WESTON DOWNS) –
	Maps
	Application
	Floor Plans
	Minutes from August 10, 2010 Planning Commission Meeting
	Planning Consultant Report

	VARIANCE REQUEST, YACOUB MURAD, VACANT LOT ADJACENT TOAND EAST OF 734 AMBERWOOD 
	Maps
	Application
	Floor Plans
	Front Elevation

	Communications
	Miscellaneous Business
	Adjournment
	September 21, 2010 Agenda - Study Session Meeting
	Roll Call
	Training Program for Board Members
	Adjournment




